
 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 1 of 11 

MINUTES 

Present:  Board Chair G. Anderson, Board Vice-Chair R. Collver, D. Dean, E. Dixon, B. Doyle, S. 
Gibson, J. Richardson, C.A. Sloat, C. Speers, C. VanEvery-Albert, D. Werden, A. Burtis 
(Student Trustee), I. Doxtador-Swamp (Student Trustee), Z. Garbaty (Student Trustee), 

 
Administration: Director – J. Roberto; Superintendents – W. Baker, L. De Vos, D. Martins, L. Munro, 

S. Sincerbox, L. Thompson, R. Wyszynski, Recording Secretary – L. Howells 
Regrets: 

Trustees: Nil 
Administration: Nil 
 

A - 1 Opening 
 

(a) Roll Call 
The meeting was called to order by Chair, G. Anderson at 6:30 p.m. 

 
(b) Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

Nil 
 
(c) In Camera Session  

Moved by: S. Gibson 
Seconded by: B. Doyle 
THAT the Board move into In Camera Session to discuss personnel matter at 6:30 p.m. 
Carried 
 

(d) Welcome to Open Session 
The Public Session meeting was called to order by Chair, G. Anderson at 7:00 p.m. 
 

(e) In Camera Report  
Nil 
 

B - 1 Business Arising from Minutes and/or Previous Meetings 
 

(a) School Re-Opening Plans Progress Report 
J. Roberto referred to the School Re-Opening Working Plans report noting these continue to 
be flexible, fluid and responsive as we support our students and our staff with the focus on 
safety and welcoming reopening. We recognize that these are challenging times for all of us 
and there is lots of information to be shared. Our staff continues to refine our plans, according 
current evidence-based information as we work with the Ministry of Education and the 
guidance of our Local Public Health Units. As we receive new information, we will ensure 
it reflects the needs our communities in Grand Erie.  
 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 2 of 11 

J. Roberto stated should direction change, we will also communicate these updates with you 
as soon as possible and will also provide our families and staff with the startup guide and 
would encourage to review our frequency asked questions (FAQs) as they will be updated 
regularly on our website. J. Roberto turned it over to Sr. Team to provide reopening plan 
updates for Elementary, Secondary, Special Education, Technology, Transportation, Child 
Care include Before and After Care, and Health & Safety  
 
J. Roberto recognized the Sr. Team and ongoing work and further stated these are challenges 
times and will keep you informed. 
 
G. Anderson would like to thank all the time put in by Sr. Administration for the lengthy 
detailed report. 
 
S. Gibson asked the following questions: 

• For elementary, she has been receiving many questions from parents with classrooms 
that have 30 children and there is concerns with even with removing furniture there 
will still be difficulties making enough distance? 

o L. De Vos responded we will remove as much furniture as we can and will 
also be look at square footage and if we feel there isn’t enough distancing 
then we will need to look at alternate space to spread students out.   

• If there are children needing to self-isolate, go home but feeling well enough to do 
school, will they be able to participate virtually along with their classroom? 

o L. De Vos responded it is important that their physical homeroom teacher 
maintain connect with them virtually from the classroom during language 
and mathematics. 

 
C. VanEvery-Albert asked the following questions: 

• Devices for Six Nations students and concerns about connectivity for those who want 
to do online learning? 

o D. Martins responded that we continue to work on the supports for all our 
indigenous students. We are awaiting the outcome of online survey of Six 
Nations student who receive the android phones for their internet hotspot, so 
that we can continue to work with Six Nations Mental Health to reactivate 
that connectivity for them by the quadmester model and declaration. D. 
Martins further stated that if connectivity is required and there are no 
additional android phones available, we would be looking at the iPads with 
data to students who need them. 

• Informed Trustees that the elementary schools on Six Nations will not be opening for 
face to face but will be doing online, but the questions that she has received is has 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 3 of 11 

there been some discussion among board staff about opening or closing the Grand 
Erie site at Six Nations and if so, how is that going work?  

o D. Martins responded that the two Six Nations sites are - Indigenous 
Alternative Education Site and Section 23 program at Turtle Lodge. the 
principal and herself have been working with our partners and landlords 
around maintaining the opportunity for students to engage in those unique 
programming. As a result of the decisions of Six Nations with respect to 
elementary schools, our Native Advisor and the Principal at Hagersville 
Secondary School are meeting with Six Nations Mental Health to discuss how 
to continue those unique programs for those students at those locations. 

• Online education delivery, you spoke about synchronous and asynchronous, is there 
percentage call for each type and don’t believe students can be on synchronous 
learning 300 minutes/day.  

o D. Martins responded the Ministry of Education came out with PPM164 on 
Thursday with respect requirements for remote learning. On the secondary 
level, it requires 60 minute instruction per course or maximum 225 minutes. 

o L. De Vos added that the minutes are not to be in one chunk but can be 
divided into shorter periods throughout the day, whole group, small group, 
individual 
 

C. Speers stated that some of her questions were answered by the comprehensive 
presentation tonight and glad to hear that we are looking at open concept classrooms. C. 
Speers asked if someone wants to transition from online learning to in person, will there be 
a waitlist? L. De Vos responded there will not be a wait list.  With respect to the dates, we 
will be flexible and look at every case individually. 
 
Z. Garbaty asked about the policy with lockers that students will not be using lockers, and 
are students expected to bring their bags into the classroom and where will they store their 
belongings? R. Wyszynski responded our decision to close off lockers is to reduce the amount 
of student touch points with respect to being so close in the locker areas but also to take as 
prevent congregation of students in the hallways. With respect to carrying their belongings, 
it will have to be a transitional piece for our students, and we can work with our 
Administrators to best figure out a solution. Access to lockers needs to be restricted in order 
to minimize the risk of COVID-19 transmission. Z. Garbaty further stated that as far as he 
was aware, that it has been safety concerns to have bags in classrooms, and especially in the 
senior grades they are carrying around a lot of stuff, but how are we able to ensure the safety 
of students and what is in their bag that are brought into the classroom? R. Wyszynski 
responded that we are hoping the quadmester model will reduce the amount items in the 
bag and will take that question away to provide a more solidified response. 
 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 4 of 11 

D. Dean stated that he appreciates that work being done on this and asked if a decision been 
reached of opening the buildings for community use? R. Wyszynski responded that we have 
not made a decision and hope to make a decision on it this week. 
 
C.A. Sloat asked the following questions: 

• It was mentioned that water fountains will be closed, does that include the water 
filling stations and how do we ensure hydration for our student? 
o R. Wyszynski responded only drinking fountains, water filling stations will be 

available to students and staff. 
• You stated cafeteria’s will be open for students to use during spares, will they be 

open for food? The FAQ states that students are required to remain on the school 
property for the entire day, that will be tough to manage and wondered the thoughts 
around is there cafeteria food and how we will ensure students stay onsite for one 
hour during lunch time? 
o R. Wyszynski responded with respect to the cafeteria, we are working with 

partners to see what types of “grab and go” models can be offered, to provide 
nutrition for our students. D. Martins added we will be encouraging students and 
staff to bring their own lunch, until we to meet public health threshold. D. 
Martins further noted that Superintendent Baker is working with our nutrition 
program partners to expand the “grab and go” beyond morning snacks, 
expanding the food groups and have a more fulsome opportunity for students. 
W. Baker added the two organization are well aware of the challenges faced in 
secondary right now with cafeteria not being open and they will be flexible in 
supporting our secondary students. 

o D. Martins responded that keeping students in school will be one of our 
challenges. We have collective agreements that we need to adhere to.  We know 
that if student leave school it compromises the integrity of the cohort, their 
classmates, teachers and families. 

 
D. Werden thanked the Sr. Team for putting together an excellent map for us to move forward 
and understand it is fluid. D. Werden asked if we have 3 children at home and they have 
one device, are we able to supply them with additional devices so that each child can be 
online at the same time if they choose to stay home for online learning? L. Munro responded 
that we currently only have the resources to support one device per family, we have depleted 
our computers to support the 1,850 families that do not have a device, however, our goal is 
to support the achievement of all students and recommended the family reach out to the 
school to problem solve and find a solution.  
 
A. Burtis stated her question is in reference to student leaving school property during lunch 
or break time and if students are allowed do so, what protocol will be place in regard to 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 5 of 11 

sanitization upon their return to school property? R. Wyszynski responded if they re-enter 
the school, they will be required to sanitize their hands. We are working with public health 
to determine if they will need to complete a second self-assessment for their symptoms. 
 
R. Collver asked the following questions: 

• Around the first day of school, will the parents be informed of their teachers or class 
before the first day of school?  

o L. De Vos responded that it will be important to communicate family and 
students have been away from school for some time and it is crucial. There 
are many ways we can reach out so that families are reassured; Knowing who 
their teacher is going to be is critical and will be communicated either in 
person or online.  

• Have we had any consideration on a delay reentry?  
o J. Roberto responded that our reopening plans are very fluid and based on 

our information that we received last week, we will be looking at hopefully 
sooner or later, once we have the data from our survey.  

 
S. Gibson asked a further question, if one child in a home has symptoms would the other 
children in the household need to isolate? R. Wyszynski responded that is our interpretation 
of close contact that would qualify, and they would need to stay home until everyone in the 
house has proven to have no symptoms or test positive.  
 
C. Speers asked a further question, what is enhanced PPE and how it relates to the plexiglass 
barriers? R. Wyszynski responded enhanced PPE could include anything beyond face 
covering or goggles for example face shield, helmet, gloves, gowns etc. and where situations 
when physical distancing cannot be maintained. R. Wyszynski responded that the plexiglass 
is a piece of vertical glass that will be installed a high visitation points such as reception and 
in addition, we will be providing schools with portable plexiglass stations that can be 
moved/shared that will be sanitized between each use. 
 
Z. Garbaty asked a further question, will extra-curricular activities i.e. sports, student council 
be running? D. Martins responded athletics in both elementary and secondary will not be 
running for the fall, with respect to extra-curricular activities the Ministry of Education 
guidelines talks about allow that to occur where opportunity of physical distancing can occur 
and that will evolve as we are trying keep people where there are and not trying to cross 
cohort. D. Martins further noted that some of those things like student council which are 
important to the students and school, they students meet virtually with their staff advisors.  
 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 6 of 11 

C.A. Sloat thanked staff for working so hard all summer and some of questions are helping 
to see where the issues are from parents and staff. C.A. Sloat asked two additional questions 
for secondary: 

• Do we think Co-op education will occur, because a lot of student enjoy the 
experiential learning? 

o D. Martins we know the value and importance of Co-op opportunity for our 
students. We are doing everything we can to prepare, COVID preassessment 
to work with Coop teacher and Ontario Cooperation Education Association 
is putting out some document. We are look a virtual placement and the team 
will work with Teachers and Public health to ensure expectations meeting 
the standards and criteria for our students. Many resources have been 
developed over that last six months and members of board/school teams 
have been active in the development of those.  

• Quick understanding how the quadmester and how staffing will work understanding 
it is still a work in progress?  

o D. Martins responded that we are still working with OSSTF partners and what 
those models of delivery will be. If a teacher is full time and typically 3 out 
of 4 courses in a semester, there will be one quadmester where there are 
scheduled to teach 2 and one where they are scheduled to teach 1 and have 
their prep/supervision and on call. We are working with our partners around 
adhering with the collective agreement  

 
C. VanEvery-Albert stated with this added difficult, I know that the staff are working their 
fingers to the bone and Niá:wen ki' wáhi (Mohawk: Thank you). C. VanEvery-Albert stated 
that she has more questions and will send them by email. 
 
B. Doyle thanked the new Director and the staff for their work. B. Doyle shared his concerns 
about the backpacks, the clutter might be in the secondary rooms and the no cafeteria service 
and those students who go home for lunch? W. Baker responded that his experience with 
respect to backpacks and the fire safety, as long there is means for a clear path to exit that 
meet the requirements. R. Wyszynski added that backpacks in the classrooms, we will that 
take away to ensure we have the correct protocol. R. Wyszynski asked B. Doyle to provide 
additional clarity with respect to his cafeteria questions? B. Doyle are going to have students 
eating in the cafeteria? D. Martins responded with regards to the cafeteria/lunch concerns, 
in the secondary model it is our hope that perhaps for our junior students (Grade 9 and 10) 
they eat in their classroom before they have the opportunity to get fresh air on school grounds 
and the senior students (Grade 11-12) eat their lunches brought from home in the cafeteria 
with supervision. We are presenting the opportunity to provided staggered lunches for 
different grades.  
 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 7 of 11 

J. Richardson stated that he enjoys the words nimble and flexible and that will be an ongoing 
theme. J Richardson noted that in the secondary panel you mentioned for online students, 
their teachers will be from anyway in the board, what about the elementary students on the 
online learning, will that be their homeroom teacher or a from anywhere in the board. L. De 
Vos responded that in elementary it will be the same, we will have a virtual Grand Erie 
school – students will be other students in the same grade from across the board. 
 
E. Dixon asked what if a teacher get the virus and has to go home for at least two weeks, 
what happens to the students? R. Wyszynski responded that is something that would fall 
under our outbreak protocol and wait to hear for guidance on next steps from Public Health. 
R. Wyszynski responded they may close the classroom, the cohort or the depending on the 
severity the school. 
 
C.A. Sloat asked an additional question about secondary hospitality/food programs, will they 
run or is this a work in progress? D Martins responded that students would have the 
opportunity to create food for themselves but not providing food for the lunch service.  
 
A. Burtis asked an additional question, will there be hand washing stations in the schools 
separate from those in the washroom and if not, will those hand washing procedures be 
implemented and monitored, or will it only be sanitization procedures? R. Wyszynski 
responded that our goal is to have not only the washrooms being the only area and any 
available sinks that we can add soap and in addition to hand sanitizer available in every 
classroom and other designate space i.e.: entry way, reception etc. 
 
S. Gibson asked for some students and staff they may have underlying conditions that would 
cause them to fail the screener what is the process and who will they discuss the situation to 
and it is not COVID related? R. Wyszynski responded this is most likely a Public Health 
given that every student/staff underlying consideration and may make them not allowable to 
attend school. 
 
J. Richardson asked the following questions: 

• stated that he has received questions from some providers, we are assuming there 
will be no class trips for elementary students this fall?  

o J. Roberto responded that they will be all on pause and reassess as we move 
forward.  

• In the secondary in panel will the students be with the same kids for two classes or 
are they part of two separate groups?  

o D. Martins responded they will be in two separate groupings which would 
easily keep us under the 100 max cohort allowed in secondary schools. They 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 8 of 11 

would be in their morning group which may have some of the same students 
in their afternoon class 

• Will desk be wiped down between the two classes at lunch time?  
o R. Wyszynski responded yes, they will be wiped between cohort and looking 

at how that will be operationalized.  
 
Z. Garbaty asked about evaluation and how that will work, are we having exams at the end 
each quadmester and how is going to work with students in school versus online and ensure 
no cheating? D. Martins responded assessment and evaluation, we are working with both 
elementary and secondary teachers on looking at overall expectations and working on the 
final evaluation/examination that we have in Grand Erie. We are building on the 
opportunities presented themselves this spring to come up with final evaluations, and we 
have examination scheduled into each quadmester. With respect to the online learning 
component, Grand Erie has been successfully been running and participating in the Ontario 
E-Learning Consortium (OELC) for years and for where evaluations have successfully 
occurred online and have experience with that. 
 
S. Gibson stated that we may have a few more questions, if we can farm them out to our 
Superintendents that would helpful. 
 
R. Collver added that the FAQ on our website will be updated regularly and forward any 
questions to info@granderie.ca  
 
Moved by: E. Dixon 
Seconded by: C. Speers 
THAT the Grand Erie District School Board receive the School Re-Opening Work Plans 
report as information. 
Carried 

 
I. Doxtader-Swamp left the meeting at 7:29 pm. 
 
(b) Return to In Person Board Meeting Plan & Protocol 

J. Roberto referred to the Return to In-Person Board Meeting Plan & Protocol report noting 
as the province has directed a return to school for students and staff as of September 8, 2020, 
it is an appropriate time to return to in person board meetings. The Board Meeting Protocol 
document was reviewed and discussed.  
 
R. Collver just for clarification and state that staff are extremely busy and this was top a 
priority and this why we are virtual tonight. R. Collver asked if we can look at the option of 

mailto:info@granderie.ca


 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 9 of 11 

moving over to Joseph Brant. J. Roberto responded that we review and bring this back. In 
terms at audience and delegation would be done  
 
S. Gibson support coming back if our student and staff are going to be together, we need to 
be together and wondered what other technology can be used as that may be challenging. J 
Roberto responded we can provide that in the next report. 
 
C. Speers asked if I am where a face shield can I remove the mask? J Roberto responded that 
if we are in the board room, we are required to wear masks. 
 
C. VanEvery-Albert stated that she will be participating virtually. 
 
J Richardson asked if plexiglass between trustee spaces have been considered? R. Wyszynski 
we can and there will be investment and if there will be permanent changes to table. 
 
C.A. Sloat asked about the eye protection, is this public health requirement? J Roberto 
responded yes. C.A. Sloat is that I am confused as I thought we would be back person August 
31 but stated an additional report? G. Anderson that we have the potential for one more 
virtual meeting. 
 
Moved by: R. Collver 
Seconded by: S. Gibson 
THAT the Grand Erie District School Board direct Sr. Administration bring a report to the 
August 31, 2020 Board meeting on technology/video and move the meetings to the Joseph 
Brant Learning Centre.  
Carried 
 
Moved by: E. Dixon 
Seconded by: C. VanEvery-Albert 
THAT the Grand Erie District School Board receive the Return to In-Person Board Meeting 
Plan and Protocol Report as information. 
Carried 
 

(c) Revised School Year Calendars 2020-21 
W. Baker referred to the Revised School Year Calendars 2020-21 report noting due to the 
Ministry’s preference for a quadmester secondary model and direction for the three 
Professional Activity days prior to the arrival of students, the school year calendars have been 
revised. 
 
Moved by: J. Richardson 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 10 of 11 

Seconded by: C. Speers 
THAT the Grand Erie District School Board receive the Revised School Year Calendars 2020-
21 report as information. 
Carried 
 

(d) Discussion with our MPPs regarding No Capital Priorities Funding 
R. Collver stated this was brought to our attention that Grand Erie did not receive Capital 
Priorities funding. Would like us to build a relationship with our local MPPs, that when we 
have ask, they can lobby on our behalf and willingness to work them. G. Anderson support 
this direction and need more push from our MPPs. R. Collver stated we need an organized 
effort to understand our challenges and needs.  
 
R. Collver believes the first approach to contact our MPPs their willingness to meet and seek 
agreement. C.A. Sloat stated back to original reason why we are here, last time we turned 
down and have we heard anything from the Ministry? R. Wyszynski responded that we have 
a feedback call from Ministry this week and bring that back to the Trustees. 
 
G. Anderson and R. Collver will reach out to the two MPPs to set up a meeting. 
 

C - 1 New Business 
 
(a) 2020-21 Budget 

R. Wyszynski referred to the 2020-21 Budget Approval report noting the 2020-21 Operating 
and Capital Budgets were developed as set out in Board Policy F2 – Budget Development 
Process. The Budget will be submitted to the Ministry as requested by regulations on or 
before the submission deadline of August 19, 2020 pending Board approval. 
 
R. Wyszynski provided a high-level overview of the Operating and Capital Budget Highlights 
and the budget outlook.  
 
R. Collver thanked R. Wyszynski for a detailed, clear understanding report. R. Collver stated 
that on page 2 you talked about other funding that has not be announced, is that the $30 M 
application based, and the Ministry announced Thursday, did not they speak how they 
allotted out now rather than application? R. Wyszynski responded yes, that is how quickly 
things can change, the government has shifted and noted Grand Erie has not received any 
dollars and we are awaiting a memo that is detailed to Grand Erie as we are considered one 
of the “other boards” that could be eligible for additional funding. 
 



 
Special Board Meeting 

Monday, August 17, 2020 
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

   

Page 11 of 11 

C.A. Sloat asked about the reserve funds, if the board has to use reserves, will it come to the 
board as motion to approve to spend for various things. J. Roberto responded yes, and we 
will be prepared to come to the board it that is the case.  
 
C.A. Sloat asked are we putting ourselves in jeopardy? R. Wyszynski responded there are 
some risk, but we need to see that memo to understand and will update Trustees.  
 
Moved by: C.A. Sloat 
Seconded by: E. Dixon 
THAT the Grand Erie District School Board approve the 2020-21 Operating Budget of 
$333,662,210. 
Carried 
 
Moved by: D. Werden 
Seconded by: E. Dixon 
THAT the Grand Erie District School Board approve the 2020-21 Capital Budget of 
$30,908,899. 
Carried 
 

D - 1 Adjournment 
Moved by: C.A. Sloat 
Seconded by: C. Speers 
THAT the meeting be adjourned at 9:22 p.m. 
Carried 

 
 

_________________________________________________ 
Board Chair, G. Anderson 


